COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
Inter-Departmental Correspondence

Board of Supervisors

- DATE: September 12, 2003

BOARD MEETING DATE: September 23, 2003

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Jerry Hﬂ}&

SUBJECT: Re-appointments to the San Mateo County Exposition and Fair
Association Board

Recommendation

It is recommended that Melanie Hildebrand, Anthony Clifford, and Steven Karp be re-
appointed to the San Mateo County Exposition and Fair Association Board, each to a term
expiring September 30, 2006.

Background

The Exposition and Fair Association Board directs the use of the County’s fair ground
facilities, otherwise known as the Expo Center, The Expo Center is comprised of seven fully
equipped buildings and facilities that features a total of 225,000 square feet of indoor exhibit
space. More than one million people attend events at the Expo Center each year.

.Discussion

Melanie Hildebrand has served two terms on the San Mateo County Exposition and Fair
Association Board and is seeking to be re-appointed to a third term. Anthony Clifford and
Steven Karp have each served one term are seeking to be re-appointed to a second term.

Vision Alignment
Shared Vision 2010 Goals 23 and 24.



